Public Document Pack
TEVIOT AND LIDDESDALE AREA
LOCALITY COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 14TH NOVEMBER, 2017
A MEETING of the TEVIOT AND LIDDESDALE AREA LOCALITY COMMITTEE will be held in
ROOM 305, TOWER MILL, HAWICK on TUESDAY, 14 NOVEMBER 2017 at 6.30 pm
J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,
7 November 2017

BUSINESS
1.

Welcome and Introductions

2.

Apologies for Absence

3.

Order of Business

4.

Minute (Pages 3 - 8)

2 mins

Minute of the meeting of the Teviot and Liddesdale Area Locality Committee
of 19 September 2017 to be approved. (Copy attached).
5.

6.

Locality Bid Fund
(a)

Ratify note of informal meeting held on 11
October 2017 (Copy attached).

(b)

Discuss arrangements for the Locality Bid Fund
in the Teviot & Liddesdale Area. - Communities
and Partnership Manager.

30 mins
(Pages 9 10)

Neighbourhood Small Schemes and Quality of Life (Pages 11 - 28)

10 mins

Consider report by Service Director Neighbourhood Services (Copy
attached).
7.

Police Scotland

10 mins

Update report by Police Inspector detailing ongoing work and initiatives in
the Teviot and Liddesdale Area.
8.

Scottish Fire & Rescue Service (Pages 29 - 32)
Update report by Russell Bell, Station Commander, detailing ongoing work
and initiatives in the Teviot and Liddesdale Area.

9.

Local Public Holidays 2018 - Teviot and Liddesdale (Pages 33 - 34)

10 mins

Proposed local public holidays for 2018 for consideration. (Copy attached).
10.

Open Questions

10 mins

Opportunity for members of the public to raise any issues not included on
the agenda.
11.

Community Council Spotlight

10 mins

Consider matters of interest to Community Councils.
12.

Any Other Items Previously Circulated

13.

Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent

14.

Date of next Teviot and Liddesdale Area Locality Committee
Tuesday, 12 December 2017 at 6.30 pm in the Lesser Hall, Town Hall,
Hawick

NOTES
1.
Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members’
discussions.
2.

Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any
item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to
commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the
Minute of the meeting.

Membership of Committee:- Councillors S. Marshall (Chairman), W. McAteer, D. Paterson,
C. Ramage, N. Richards, G. Turnbull, Mr B Francombe (Upper Teviot and Borthwick Water),
Mr C Griffiths (Hobkirk), Mr P Kerr (Southdean), Mr I Turnbull (Hawick),
Mr I Robson (Upper Teviot & Borthwick Water), Mr W Roberts (Denholm),
Ms B Elborn (Newcastleton) and Ms M Howlett (Upper Liddesdale & Hermitage)
Please direct any enquiries to Judith Turnbull Tel No.: 01835 826556
Email: judith.turnbull@scotborders.gov.uk

Agenda Item 4
SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
TEVIOT AND LIDDESDALE AREA LOCALITY COMMITTEE
MINUTES of Meeting of the TEVIOT AND
LIDDESDALE AREA LOCALITY
COMMITTEE held in LESSER HALL, TOWN
HALL, HAWICK on Tuesday, 19 September
2017 at 6.30 pm

Present:-

Apologies
In Attendance:Members of the
Public
1.

Councillors: N Richards (Chairman), W McAteer, D Paterson, C Ramage, G
Turnbull.
Community Councillors: Mrs A Knight (Burnfoot), Mr I Turnbull (Hawick), Mr
G Crew (Denholm), Mr I Robson (Upper Teviotdale & Borthwick Water).
Councillor S Marshall, Mr C Griffiths (Hobkirk), Mr W Roberts (Denholm)
Neighbourhood Area Manager (Mr F Dunlop), Inspector Carol Wood (Police
Scotland), Scottish Fire & Rescue Service (Mr R Bell), Democratic Services
Officer (J Turnbull).
6

MINUTE
There had been circulated copies of the Minute of the meeting held on 15 August 2017.
DECISION
AGREED to approve the Minute of the Meeting held on 15 August 2017.

2.
2.1

DEVELOPMENT PLAN MAIN ISSUES REPORT
Mr Charles Johnston, Lead Officer Plans and Research, was present at the meeting and
gave a briefing on the forthcoming events and workshops relating to the preparation of the
new Local Development Plan (LDP). The timeline for the plan commenced with the
publication of the Main Issues Report (MIR) targeted for Spring 2018 and ended with
adoption of the LDP in Spring 2021. The MIR was a front runner to the LDP which in
essence sought to identify a range of issues to be addressed including: housing
allocation, regenerating town centres, employment land provision, protection of
greenspace, promotion of place making and design, wind farms, changes to planning
policies and the format/navigation of the LDP.

2.2

A series of public events around the Borders were going to be held with the event in
Hawick being held on 3 October in the Heritage Hub. The day would comprise a drop-in
session in the afternoon and a workshop in the evening. There would also be an
extensive publicity campaign to try and reach as many people as possible. Mr Johnston
encouraged people to participate in these events. He was also happy to meet groups to
talk about specific areas. It was noted that there was draft legislation under consideration
to change the planning process as part of a planning review but until this came into force
the existing arrangements, including the preparation of a MIR, would continue. In
response to questions, Mr Johnston advised that the Council’s windfarm policy was set
out in the Local Plan. With regard to a national park status Mr Johnston explained that
this would be decided at national level by Scottish Ministers. Ministers would not support
national park status if it was solely to prevent wind turbines. He suggested that windfarm
policy and national park status could be discussed in more detail at the drop-in session
and workshops. The Committee then discussed land banking and town centre
regeneration. Mr Johnston clarified that the Council had written to all landowners who
had longstanding allocated land for development, requesting an update on progress. The

Page 3

Committee then discussed town centre regeneration. With regard to empty commercial
premises on the High Street, the Council had no powers to force an absentee landlord to
market the premises. Mr Johnston concluded by advising that the extension of the
Borders Railway route had been included in the local plan. A feasibility study would be
carried out in the near future. The Chairman thanked Mr Johnston for his attendance and
interesting presentation.
DECISION
NOTED the presentation.
3.

NEIGHBOURHOOD SMALL SCHEMES AND QUALITY OF LIFE
With reference to paragraph 8 of the Minute of 15 August 2017, there had been circulated
a report by Service Director Assets and Infrastructure seeking approval for the following
new Neighbourhood Small Schemes from the Locality Committee: Installation of red
textured road surfacing to the two entrances to Chesters, at one entrance to Denholm and
two entrances to Newcastleton; and, refurbishment of Denholm Cemetery Gates. The
following Quality of Life Scheme had also been requested for approval: provision of
football goal nets for football posts at Weensland Play Area, Hawick.
DECISION
(a)
AGREED the following new Neighbourhood Small Schemes for
implementation:(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)
(b)

AGREED the following new Quality of Life Scheme for implementation:
(i)

(c)

Install red textured road surfacing to two entrances at
Chesters on the A6088
£4,384
Install red textured road surfacing to the entrance to Denholm
on the A698 from the west
£2,192
Install red textured road surfacing to the two entrances to
Newcastleton on the B6357;
£4,384
Refurbishment of Denholm Cemetery Gates
£2,434

Provision of football goal nets for football posts at Weensland
Play Area, Hawick
£ 56

NOTED:(i)
(ii)

the updates on previously approved Neighbourhood Small Schemes
in 2017/18 as detailed in Appendix A to the report; and
the updates on previously approved Quality of Life Schemes in
2017/18 as detailed in Appendix B to the report.

4.
4.1

POLICE SCOTLAND
There had been circulated a report from Inspector Carol Wood, Police Scotland, updating
the Teviot and Liddesdale Area Locality Committee on performance activities and issues
in the area during August. The Ward priorities were Drug Dealing and Misuse, Road
Safety, Violent Crime and Antisocial Behaviour. In summary with regard to the Drug
Dealing and Misuse priority there had been three arrests for possession of class B drugs
and one arrest for the possession of class A drugs. Six further incidents had led to further
intelligence on various individuals and premises within Hawick.

4.2

In terms of the Road Safety priority, Inspector Wood advised that there had recently been
an increase in the number of detections for drink driving in the Scottish Borders, with
people being caught in rural locations, having been drinking at a village pub and then
choosing to drive home. Police Scotland’s message was clear - if you are intending
driving, do not drink. The public were also encouraged to report all drink drivers either
directly to the police on 101 or anonymously to Crimestoppers on 0800 555 111. With

Page 4

regard to parking issues, vehicles continued to receive parking tickets in the 30 minute
zone in Hawick High Street, North Bridge Street and O’Connell Street. During the
reporting period there had been seven individual charges for offences such as driving
without insurance or licence, careless driving and drink driving.
4.3

In terms of the Violent Crime priority, there had been a report for robbery following an
incident at Millersknowes. A male had also been arrested for carrying a knife, threatening
behaviour and vandalism. Inspector Wood also advised that a male had also been
reported for abduction and serious assault and a 19 and 16 year old male had also been
reported for threatening behaviour and threatening police officers.

4.4

With regard to the Antisocial Behaviour priority, there were three fixed penalty notices
issued and three police warning given for antisocial behaviour.

4.5

Inspector Wood went on to advise that there had been a theft at a building supply
company based in Burnfoot Industrial Estate. There had also been three reported breakins to domestic premises, one theft from a vehicle and theft of equipment from a trader at
the Common Haugh. Inspector Wool highlighted racist incidents and reported that there
had been seven incidents where individuals had reported concerns over the actions of
others. These had varied from inappropriate stickers placed on takeaway shop windows,
silent political protests and comments made to Eastern European residents. Where
offences had been committed, many of these had been conducted by youths and
appropriate education measures were taking place. The Chairman thanked Inspector
Wood for her comprehensive report.
DECISION
NOTED the report.

5.

SCOTTISH FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE
There had been circulated a report from Station Manager Russell Bell, Hawick Fire
Station, presenting service delivery activity in the Teviot and Liddesdale Area for the
month of July 2017. In summary, the report detailed that during the period of the report
there had been two accidental house fires, two open fire occurrences, four special service
occurrences and 13 unwanted fire signals. Mr Bell advised that the Fire Service were
also supporting local Members with a number of issues in Burnfoot and Howegate areas.
Mr Bell referred to the Scottish Borders Local Fire and Rescue Plan Review 2014 – 2017
which had now been published. In summary the Plan reported that over the past five
years within the Scottish Borders, the Scottish Fire and Rescue service had responded to
7,538 incidents. Dwelling fires accounted for 7% of operational activity and had resulted
in 96 fire causalities including five fatalities. Deliberate fires, other than dwellings,
accounted for 6% of operational activity. Special Service, Road Traffic Collision also
accounted for 6% or operational activity. Mr Bell also highlighted that unwanted fire alarm
signals had accounted for 59% of operational activity with the period. Copies of the full
Review document were available from Judith Turnbull.
DECISION
NOTED the report.

6.

OPEN QUESTIONS
A member of Denholm Community Council asked why the Forum had been renamed to
‘Locality Committee’. She felt that a ‘Forum’ was more inclusive and the change to a
‘committee’ was not positive. Secondly, she asked if there was any guidance on how
community councils could become involved in the new locality committees; she
understood that Cheviot area had already appointed a representative. The Clerk
explained that she was not aware that any appointments had been made. However, she
would ask the Communities and Partnership Manager to advise outwith the meeting.

Page 5

There was a request for the Committee to support a grant for refurbishment of Langlands
Bridge, the surface was uneven and a trip hazard. Mr Dunlop advised that the structure of
the bridge still required to be checked and he would investigate.
DECISION
NOTED.
7.
7.1

COMMUNITY COUNCIL SPOTLIGHT
Mr Kerr, Southdean Community Council, advised that the Community Council had been
asked for their comments on the Cliffhope Community Wind Farm scoping. The scoping
was for 46, 200m high wind turbines, which would be one of the highest windfarms in
Scotland. There would also be radar issues and they were interested in the Ministry of
Defence’s response to the scoping. The Community Council were also still pursing with
Open Reach the need for superfast fibre or broadband. Mr Kerr also advised that a
representative from the Borders National Park initiative would attend their next meeting.

7.2

Mrs Knight, Burnfoot Community Council, advised that the Burnfoot Carnival had been a
success and they were already planning next year’s event. The Wilton Remembrance
Garden project was progressing and the community council were in discussion with the
project architect, an update would be provided at the next community council meeting.
There had been an issue with access to CCTV and they were in discussion with the police
regarding. Mrs Knight was pleased to report that community notice board would be
repaired.

7.3

Mr Turnbull, Hawick Community Council, indicated that the closing date for grants from
the Langhope Rig Community Fund was 30 September. Mr Turnbull advised that contact
had been made with other community councils in the area regarding the formation of a
Borders Railway Support Group. Mr Turnbull asked if Members would support a grant
from the small schemes budget for two ‘Keep Entrance Clear’ signs at Wilton Lodge Park,
this was to facilitate clear entrance and exit for emergency vehicles and this was agreed.
With reference to paragraph 10 of the minute of 15 August, the Community Council had
invited Amey and Transport Scotland to meet to discuss the feasibility of installing a
roundabout at Commercial Road. Once a date had been confirmed Ward Members would
be advised.

7.4

Mrs Crew, Denholm Community Council, asked that SBC take into consideration that the
majority of community councils did not hold meetings in August, therefore deadlines for
consultation requests should be extended during this period. Mrs Crew advised that
following their recent by-election they still had two vacancies on the community council.
Mrs Crew went on to advise that the Steve Hislop Memorial Run had been a success and
£4,000 had been raised for Motor Neurones Disease Scotland. The Community Council
had also held a first aid course and 10 residents had received training. To conclude Mrs
Crew reported that Langhope Rig Community funding was still available.

7.5

Mr Curtis, Hobkirk Community Council, reported that the charge for a burial plot at Hobkirk
Churchyard would be £900. He further advised that there was a possibility that lynx would
be introduced in Kielder Forest to tackle the deer problem. However, farmers were
concerned that they would not stay in the vicinity of Kielder but target livestock on
farmland instead. Mr Curtis also advised that the community council were still pursuing
the use of the former Hobkirk Primary school building.
DECISION
(a)
NOTED the reports;
(b)
AGREED to support a small scheme for two ‘Keep Entrance Clear’ signs at the
Wilton Lodge Park.

8.

DATE OF NEXT TEVIOT AND LIDDESDALE AREA LOCALITY COMMITTEE

Page 6

The next meeting of the Teviot and Liddesdale Area Locality Committee would be held on
Tuesday, 14 November 2017 at 6.30 pm in the Lesser Hall, Town Hall, Hawick.
DECISION
NOTED.
The meeting concluded at 7.45 pm.

Page 7

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 5a
SCOTTISH BORDERS COUNCIL
TEVIOT AND LIDDESDALE AREA LOCALITY COMMITTEE
INFORMAL MEETING
NOTE of an Informal Meeting of the TEVIOT
AND LIDDESDALE AREA LOCALITY
COMMITTEE held in the Council Chamber,
TOWN HALL, HAWICK on Wednesday 11
October 2017 at 3.00 pm

Present:In Attendance:-

Councillors: S Marshall (Chairman), W McAteer, D Paterson, C Ramage, N
Richards, G Turnbull, S Aitchison.
Communities and Partnership Manager, Lead Officer for Localities,
Democratic Services Officer (J Turnbull).

1.

LOCALITIES BID FUND

1.1

The Communities and Partnership Manager, Ms Smith, advised that the Informal Meeting had
been arranged for Members to agree arrangements for the Teviot and Liddesdale Localities
Bid Fund. It was noted that the Teviot and Liddesdale locality had been allocated £78k. Ms
Smith clarified that the maximum award was capped at £5k for a non-constituted group; the
amount that could be allocated to constituted groups would be at the discretion of the
Committee. The Committee agreed not to set a maximum amount for constituted groups.

1.2

Ms Smith outlined the bid process and clarified that existing projects would not be eligible for
funding, the Fund being for new and innovative projects. However, if an existing organisation
applied for funding for a new project this would be considered. Bids that weren’t successful or
did not meet the criteria would be signposted to alternative sources of funding. The Borders
Assessment Panel would assess the projects going forward to public vote.

1.3

The weighting of the allocation was discussed and Ms Smith advised that she was meeting
with the Democratic Society on Tuesday and would advise on other models of allocating
funding in rural areas and any adjustment that required to be made for the second phase.

1.4

With regard to marketing the Fund, Ms Smith circulated at the meeting, promotional leaflets
and posters. These would be sent to all community councils, Hawick Contact Centre and
village halls. There would also be a media release, Twitter and Facebook promotion.
Members were asked to promote the project in their Wards and offer support to applicants.
Members agreed that no additional marketing would be necessary as this would have to be
financed from the Fund.

1.5

The allocation of the Fund was then considered. It was agreed that £38k would be allocated
from the first release, which would close on 1 December 2017; with £40k for the second
release. It was also agreed that the £38k be allocated to all the themes of the Community
Plan. A decision would be made to the allocation of the second release once the Committee
could gauge interest and likely community projects.
DECISION
AGREED:(a) That £38,000 be the allocation from the first release of the Teviot and Liddesdale
Localities Bid Fund;
(b) That the £38,000 be aligned to all themes of the Community Plan;
(c) That no additional marketing was required; and
(d) There would be no maximum amount set for constituted groups.

The meeting concluded at 3.50 pm.

Page 9

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 6

NEIGHBOURHOOD SMALL SCHEMES AND QUALITY OF LIFE
Report by Service Director Assets and Infrastructure

TEVIOT & LIDDESDALE LOCALITY COMMITTEE
14 November 2017

1

2

PURPOSE AND SUMMARY
1.1
This report seeks approval for the proposed new Quality of Life and
Neighbourhood Small Schemes from the Locality Committee and a
decision regarding four options available for a potential Quality of
Life Scheme.
1.2

The following Neighbourhood Small Schemes have been requested for
consideration by the Teviot & Liddesdale Members:- relocate the Burnfoot
sign to the grass area opposite Wilton Cemetery main entrance; install 3
road gullies on the D66/3 at Langraw Cottage, Hobkirk.

1.3

The Following Quality of Life Scheme has been requested for consideration
by the Teviot and Liddesdale Members:- Provision and installation of two
benches, one opposite Hermitage Village Hall and one at Hermitage Castle
lay-by.

1.4

Installation of an item of play equipment at the Moat Park Hawick:- Option
1- Kompan Roundabout (£5,456), Option 2 – Kompan Toddlers Slide
(£7,971), Option 3 Kompan Play Tower (£6,813), Option 4 - Proludic
Roundabout (£6,586), detailed in Appendix C to the report.

RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1
I recommend that the Teviot & Liddesdale Locality Committee
(a)

(b)

approves the following new Neighbourhood Small Schemes
for implementation:(i)

Relocate the Burnfoot sign to the grass area opposite
Wilton Cemetery main entrance
£120

(ii)

Install 3 road gullies and associated pipework on the
D66/3 at Langraw Cottage, Hobkirk
£2,950

Approves the following new Quality of Life Scheme for
implementation:(i)

Provision and installation of two benches, one opposite
Hermitage Village Hall and one at the Hermitage Castle
lay-by
£420

Page 11
Teviot & Liddesdale Locality Committee - 14 November 2017

(c)

Consider which, if any, of the four options available for the
replacement of an item of play equipment at Moat Park,
Hawick should be approved as a Quality of Life Scheme.

(d)

Notes the updates on previously approved Neighbourhood
Small Schemes in 2017/18 as detailed in Appendix A to this
Report.

(e)

Notes the updates on previously approved Quality of Life
Schemes in 2017/18 as detailed in Appendix B to this
report.

Page 12
Teviot & Liddesdale Locality Committee - 14 November 2017

3

BACKGROUND
3.1
Elected Members, Community Councils and the public can request potential
small schemes or work to be undertaken by the Neighbourhood squads by
contacting the Neighbourhood Area Manager direct. Neighbourhood
Operations is contactable via the Scottish Borders Council telephone
number 0300 100 1800, e-mail address – enquiries@scotborders.gov.uk or
by writing to Neighbourhood Services, Council Headquarters, Newtown St.
Boswells, Melrose TD6 0SA.
The following schemes have been requested for consideration via these
routes to enhance the Teviot & Liddesdale Area:-

4

(a)

Relocate the Burnfoot sign to the grass area opposite Wilton
Cemetery main entrance (£120). This request was received from
Ward Councillors.

(b)

Install 3 road gullies and associated pipework on the D66/3 at
Langraw Cottage, Hobkirk (£2,950). This request was received from
Ward Councillors.

(c)

Provide and install 2 wooden benches, 1 opposite Hermitage Village
Hall and 1 at the lay-by at Hermitage Castle.

3.2

Works will be scheduled to meet specific area needs, local timetable and to
maximise the overall efficiency of the works programme.

3.3

A request was received from a Ward Councillor to price an item of play
equipment for a potential Quality of Life Scheme to replace a roundabout
previously removed from the Moat Park, Hawick. Prices for the four
options for the replacement have been received from two equipment
installers. A decision is required on which, if any, of the options should be
approved as a Quality of Life Scheme.

IMPLICATIONS
4.1

Financial
(a)

(b)

Quality of Life
2016/17 Carry
Forward
2017/18 Budget
Total Budget
Committed Previously
Proposed per Report
Remaining Balance

3,159
20,000
23,159
4,921
420
17,818

Small Schemes
0
34,702
34,702
16,499
3,070
15,133

Total
3,159
54,702
57,861
21,420
3,490
32,951

A budget of £34,702 is available through Neighbourhood Services for
small schemes in the Teviot and Liddesdale area in 2017/18. It has
been agreed previously that this budget will be split equally between
the Hawick & Hermitage and Hawick & Denholm Wards. If the above
schemes are approved, then there will be a remaining budget of
£11,517 in Hawick & Hermitage Ward and £3,616 in Hawick &
Denholm Ward for future schemes.

Page 13
Teviot & Liddesdale Locality Committee - 14 November 2017

(c)

4.2

In addition a budget of £23,159 is available for Quality of Life
schemes in the Teviot and Liddesdale area in 2017/18. If the above
scheme is approved, there will be a remaining budget of £9,489 in
the Hawick and Hermitage Ward and £8,329 in the Hawick and
Denholm Ward for future schemes.

Risk and Mitigations
If these budgets are not spent, the local area will not benefit from
improvement works being carried out.

4.3

Equalities
The proposals within this report will not have an adverse impact on any of
the equality groups - race, disability, age, sexual orientation or
religion/belief.

4.4

Acting Sustainably
It is anticipated that there will be a variety of economic, social or
environmental benefits arising from the proposed schemes in para 3.1.

4.5

Carbon Management
There are no significant effects anticipated on carbon emissions to the
Council by doing or not doing what is proposed.

4.6

Rural Proofing
This report does not relate to new or amended policy or strategy and as a
result rural proofing is not an applicable consideration.

4.7

Changes to Scheme of Administration or Scheme of Delegation
There is no change to either the Scheme of Administration or the Scheme
of Delegation.

5

CONSULTATION
5.1

The Chief Financial Officer, the Monitoring Officer, the Chief Legal Officer,
the Chief Officer Audit and Risk, the Service Director HR and the Clerk to
the Council have been consulted and any comments received have been
incorporated in the final report.
Approved by

Martin Joyce
Service Director Assets & Infrastructure
Author(s)
Name
Fraser Dunlop

Signature ………………………….

Designation and Contact Number
Neighbourhood Area Manager
01835 824000 Ext 8029

Background Papers: None
Previous Minute Reference: None
Note – You can get this document on tape, in Braille, large print and various
computer formats by contacting the address below. Jacqueline Whitelaw can also give
information on other language translations as well as providing additional copies.

Page 14
Teviot & Liddesdale Locality Committee - 14 November 2017

Contact us at Jacqueline Whitelaw, Scottish Borders Council, Council Headquarters,
Newtown St Boswells, Melrose, TD6 0SA, Tel 01835 825431, Fax 01835 825071,
email eitranslationrequest@scotborders.gov.uk.

Page 15
Teviot & Liddesdale Locality Committee - 14 November 2017

This page is intentionally left blank

KPL115 - Carousel with bars

MEETING

SPINNING

Product Description

Product Information

Children can’t get enough of the sensation of speed
and spinning. Our range contains both traditional
carousels and innovative spinning products.

Category:
Product line:
Age group:

Roundabouts and Dynamics
MOMENTS
4+

Installation:

1 person(s)
1 hour(s)

Weight / Heaviest part:
Concrete required:
Foundation amount:
Available for surface mount:
Standard installation depth:

0 / 0 kg.
0.4 m3
1
No
0 cm.

KOMPAN LTD, 21 Roebuck Way, Knowlhill, Milton
Keynes, MK5 8HL | Phone: 01908 201002 | E-mail:
KOMPAN.uk@KOMPAN.com Website:
www.KOMPAN.co.uk

All prices exclude VAT / KOMPAN FSC License No.
FSC-C008087 / www.fsc.org - The mark of responsible
forestry

Page 21

KPL115 - Carousel with bars

*Max. fall height **Total height ***Safety zone area

Page 22

MSC5427 - Toddler town slide

THEME AND ROLE PLAY

SLIDING

MEETING

Product Description

Product Information

The town slide is so much more than just a slide: it’s an
imaginative roller coaster taking you through town from
when you stand on top of the stair, head above the
highest house on the façade, to when you slide down
to ground level again

Category:
Product line:
Age group:

Toddlers
MOMENTS
1+

Installation:

1 person(s)
7 hour(s)

Weight / Heaviest part:
Concrete required:
Foundation amount:
Available for surface mount:
Standard installation depth:

0 / 0 kg.
0 m3
6
Yes
0 cm.

KOMPAN LTD, 21 Roebuck Way, Knowlhill, Milton
Keynes, MK5 8HL | Phone: 01908 201002 | E-mail:
KOMPAN.uk@KOMPAN.com Website:
www.KOMPAN.co.uk

All prices exclude VAT / KOMPAN FSC License No.
FSC-C008087 / www.fsc.org - The mark of responsible
forestry

Page 23

MSC5427 - Toddler town slide

*Max. fall height **Total height ***Safety zone area

Page 24

KPL101202 - Play tower with roof & slide, alu posts
& full steel slide

Product Description

Product Information

This condensed play unit offers the basic experiences
of climbing or crawling up and down and sliding. The
deep entry platform has enough room to take a break,
too. Crawling and sliding are fundamental to the young
child’s development of motor skills. Apart from being
stomach tickling fun, sliding trains the vestibular
system. Climbing trains the young child’s cross-body
coordination and thus proprioception, both important to
the young child’s mastery of the physical skills that
form a basis for both social skills and thinking skills.

Category:
Product line:
Age group:

SIMPLY Play
MOMENTS
1+

Installation:

1 person(s)
6 hour(s)

Weight / Heaviest part:
Concrete required:
Foundation amount:
Available for surface mount:
Standard installation depth:

0 / 0 kg.
0 m3
8
Yes
0 cm.

KOMPAN LTD, 21 Roebuck Way, Knowlhill, Milton
Keynes, MK5 8HL | Phone: 01908 201002 | E-mail:
KOMPAN.uk@KOMPAN.com Website:
www.KOMPAN.co.uk

All prices exclude VAT / KOMPAN FSC License No.
FSC-C008087 / www.fsc.org - The mark of responsible
forestry

Page 25

KPL101202 - Play tower with roof & slide, alu posts & full steel slide

*Max. fall height **Total height ***Safety zone area

Page 26

Roundabouts and Cableways

3+

8

1m

1 = 1,5m 2 = 1,5m 3 = 0,78m

Play value
climbing

J2400

Accessibility
balancing

Motor disability
Sensorial Disabilities
Learning Disabilites

rotating

Page 27

J2400

Technical information

Installation of equipment
Impact area = minimum safety surfacing required according to EN 1176-1
Impact area
Free space

1

2

01h45

0.15m³

25m²

Page 28
106kg
95kg

1m

25m²

2002-06-11

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Agenda Item 8

Teviot & Liddesdale Area Locality Committee- November 2017.
Scottish Fire and Rescue Service Report.
Station Manager Russell Bell.
Purpose of the Report;
The purpose of this report is to inform the Teviot & Liddesdale Area Locality
Committee on Scottish Fire and Rescue Service activity for the month of October
2017.
Service Delivery activity in the Teviot & Liddesdale Area.

Incident type
Fire- House

Occurrences
1

Detail
1 x deliberate

Casualties
0

Fire- Other

0

n/a

0

Special Service

2

2 x effect entry

0

Unwanted Fire
Alarm Signals

10

various domestic &
industrial

N/A

Water Rescue training
Hawick Wholetime crews are trained to swift water rescue (technician) level with all
staff competent to enter the water, and a proportional number also trained as boat
operators. The station is provided with a fully kitted, Mercedes Sprinter van with
towing trailer & boat to allow a full deployment to a water rescue incident.
A live status has been achieved at Hawick as a Water Rescue Station. This is a not
only a local, but a national asset, available to mobilise to any part of the country, or
over the Border if it is requested.
The specialist high volume pump has been redeployed to Dundee to allow training to
take place. Once completed it will be relocated permanently as part of the Review of
Specialist Equipment (RoSE project). Training has not been completed at this point,
so Hawick will service both these specialist resources until that time.

Page 29 MARKED
NOT PROTECTIVELY

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Flood response training
Hawick Retained crew have received flood first responder training. This skill set
equips the staff to be effective during flooding incidents such as assessing and
pumping out flooded premises, and assisting with rescues during low level flooding.
5 Watch Duty System
In April 2017, the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service introduced a common duty
system throughout all Wholetime stations in Scotland. The 5 watch duty system
which was in use within the majority of the West Service Delivery Area was rolled out
nationally. Staff figures at Hawick Station reduced from a total of 28 to 25 with 5
Watches of 5**, replacing 4 Watches of 7. The new system provides a more flexible
and effective use of staff and will not affect the number of staff who day to day attend
operational incidents on the fire engine or as part of a water rescue team.
**A ‘buffer’ number of staff (totalling 2) are retained at Hawick Station as the new
system is introduced, recognising future planning to counteract upcoming
retirements.
Service Transformation
The Scottish Fire and Rescue Service realise as a public Service that we need to
diversify and innovate as the needs of our communities become sharper into focus.
One of these focus areas is out of hospital cardiac arrest, where the survival rate is
very low if no immediate assistance is available.
Following guidance from the Scottish Ambulance Service, Hawick was deemed a
suitable location to trial** the Scottish Fire and Rescue Services out of hospital
cardiac arrest response.
Crews (both Whole time and Retained Duty System) have received enhanced joint
training, (focussing on cardio pulmonary resuscitation and defibrillator use) from
Scottish Fire and Rescue Service training staff and Scottish Ambulance Service
partners which allows a response to local cardiac arrest emergencies, where
appropriate. Hawick is now a ‘live asset’ and is on standby to meet the needs of our
local communities.
**At this particular point in time, the out of hospital cardiac arrest trial has been
suspended until national negotiations regarding the extended role of a firefighter
have been concluded.
Prevention and Protection activity.
Fire prevention and protection activity over recent years has been key to reducing the
number of fires, casualties and losses in Scotland thus minimising the economic and
social impact of fire on communities. The seasonal community safety calendar
provides the catalyst for a number of initiatives and schemes throughout the calendar
year.

Page 30 MARKED
NOT PROTECTIVELY

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Activity, which is ongoing at the moment within the Teviot & Liddesdale area;


Liaison with Councillor Marshall regarding the Meadows area of Burnfoot,
Hawick is on-going. A number of issues have been raised by residents,
registered landlords, Councillors and SFRS and a collaborative approach to
addressing the issues will be sought.



Drivewise- Borders Schools secondary age school pupils have been brought
to Charterhall Airfield to take part in a driving instruction initiative led by Police
Scotland and assisted by the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service. The iniative
allows pupils to drive cars in a controlled and safe environment under close
instruction.



Driving Into the Future- is an initiative aimed at educating new/ potential
drivers. PowerPoint presentation in the classroom is followed by practical
education with a crashed car in conjunction with local Scottish Fire and
Rescue Service crews. This initiative has been running at Hawick High
School and has received encouraging feedback from both students and staff.



Scottish Fire and Rescue Service staff in all our local stations provide Home
Fire Safety Visits all year round. The visits provide the householder with a
home visit, focussing on identifying and reducing the risks of fire in the home.
Smoke detectors with a 10-year battery life are provided as part of this free
service. Freephone number for this service is 0800 0731 999.



Firesharp is an initiative for Primary 6 pupils, providing face-to-face education
within our local Primary schools on matters of fire risk and prevention.



Crucial Crew is the practical follow up to the P6 educational input. All P7
pupils in the area attend a multi-agency event at Tweedbank where they are
placed in real life scenarios and guided on the appropriate safe actions.



Fire Safety Audits provide a targeted examination of a business premises and
their relevant documents to ascertain how the premises are being managed
regarding fire safety. The enforcement officer also engages with members of
staff to confirm their level of fire safety awareness.



Unwanted Fire Alarm Signals are being addressed by our phased intervention
actions which identifies premises which are producing ‘false alarms’. It
provides guidance on how to reduce a reoccurrence, and can also evoke
legislation if occurrences fail to reduce in number- operationally, this can
result in a reduction in the number of fire engines which will attend a ‘repeat
offender’.



Fire Case Study and Adult & Child Protection Policies ensure multi agency
involvement is provided for the support and protection for our higher risk
members of the community.

Thematic Action Planning
The Prevention & Protection (P&P) departments of the Scottish Fire and Rescue
Service initiate thematic plans throughout the year aimed at making our communities
safer.

Page 31 MARKED
NOT PROTECTIVELY

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
The Autumn season 2017 thematic plan is current and during this period, P&P
management will be required to report our level of success against the following
indicators:
(Reduce the number of deliberate primary* and secondary** fires)








Reduce the number of fires involving rubbish/ refuse
Reduce fire related anti-social behaviour
Reduce accidents and injuries arising from outdoor fires and/ or misuse of
fireworks
Compliance with firework legislation (firework related offences/ offending)
Unsafe bonfires (bonfire attendances)
Safety of operational personnel (reported acts of violence)
Refuse/ rubbish/ fly tipping referrals/ uplifts

*Primary fires include buildings (including mobile homes) which are fit for occupation
and those under construction. Caravans & vehicles (not derelict). Outdoor storage,
plant and machinery. Agricultural and forestry premises & property.
**Secondary fires include single derelict buildings. Grassland including heath,
hedges, railway embankments and single trees. Intentional straw or stubble burning.
Outdoor structures including lamp-posts, traffic signs, playground furniture, hoardings
etc. Refuse and refuse containers. Derelict vehicles
Multi Ward Operating Plan
The Multi Ward Operating Plan for Teviot & Liddesdale, covering the Hawick &
Hermitage/ Hawick & Denholm Wards is available. The plan sets out the priorities
and objectives for the Scottish Fire and Rescue Service (SFRS) within the area. The
SFRS will continue to work closely with our partners in Teviot & Liddesdale to ensure
we are all ‘Working Together for a Safer Scotland’. The plan can be accessed
electronically via the following link;
Htpp://www.firescotland.gov.uk/your-area/east/ward-operational-plans.aspx
Station Manager Russell Bell- Hawick Community Fire Station
Scottish Fire and Rescue Service
Tel: 07818454613 email: russell.bell2@firescotland.gov.uk

Page 32 MARKED
NOT PROTECTIVELY

Agenda Item 9
PUBLIC HOLIDAY DATES 2018
TEVIOT AND LIDDESDALE AREA

NEW YEAR 2018

MONDAY 1 and TUESDAY 2 JANUARY 2018

EASTER

MONDAY 2 APRIL 2018

MAY DAY

MONDAY 7 MAY 2018

COMMON-RIDING

FRIDAY 8 and SATURDAY 9 JUNE 2018

(Common Riding Week 6 – 12 June)

ANNUAL TRADES

*MONDAY 23 JULY and TUESDAY 24 JULY 2018

(Commence on Monday 23 July for two weeks)

AUTUMN

MONDAY 8 OCTOBER 2018

CHRISTMAS

TUESDAY 25 and WEDNESDAY 26 DECEMBER 2018

NEW YEAR 2019

TUESDAY 1 and WEDNESDAY 2 JANUARY 2019

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------* most shops and offices remain open.

Page 33

This page is intentionally left blank

